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USC-RFQ-3100-TF   Amendment 1 

 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 

DATE: February 21, 2017 

TO: ALL VENDORS 

FROM: Tracy Fountain 

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-3100-TF 

DESCRIPTION: Furnish and Deliver Power Cable and THHN Copper Cable 

 

 

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent 

as stated herein. 

Item #1 Question from Vendors and Answer from USC in Red  

1. I reached out to plonked and they have asked whether this is for tray cable use or non cable tray 

use. Please advise. 

Please refer to the SCOPE OF WORK / SPECIFICATIONS on Page 8 of the Quote. It states 
that it is an EPR jacket. 133% insulation The cable specified can go both places. 

 

 

OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR QUOTE RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

QUOTE TO REJECTION. 

 

___________________________  __________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Name of Offeror 
 
 
___________________________ 
Date 
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